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DATE:  June 6, 2025 

TO:  Section 5310 and 5311 Subrecipients 

FROM: Bradley B. Lindsey, P.E. 
State Local Transportation Engineer 

BY: 
Jeffrey M. McInerney 
Assistant Bureau Chief, Transit 

RE: Fiscal Year 2025 Certifications and Assurances for FTA 

The attached Fiscal Year 2025 Certifications and Assurances are applicable to the Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) funded programs administered by the State of Alabama. All 
subrecipients of FTA assistance are required to execute and submit these Certifications and 
Assurances to receive funding. 

This annual submission requires the signature of your agency’s authorized representative and 
attorney where indicated. Additional information is available on the FTA website at 
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/grantee-resources/certifications-and-
assurances/fy2025-annual-list-certifications. 

The FTA recommends that all recipients submit all 21 Groups of Certifications and Assurances 
and those provisions that do not apply to the recipients will not be enforced. All 21 Groups 
have been selected on the attached Certifications and Assurances for your agency. 

Please facilitate the execution of the Fiscal Year 2025 Certifications and Assurances and 
return them to your respective Regional Managers by June 20, 2025. 

If you have any questions, please contact your respective Regional Manager at: 

Ms. Lauren Heikkinen, North Regional Manager, (256) 658-9691 heikkinenl@dot.state.al.us 
Ms. Lora Weaver, Central Regional Manager, (256) 613-8883 weaverl@dot.state.al.us 
Ms. Chandra Middleton, South Regional Manager, (251) 923-6687 middletonc@dot.state.al.us 
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